

DARBARI LAL D.A.V. MODEL SCHOOL, ND BLOCK, PITAMPURA, DELHI-110034.

Ref. No. : DLDAVMS/2021-2022/PPS-15

Dated: 8.7.2021

Dear Parents

This is with reference to the CBSE circular no. Acad 51/2021 dated 5 July, 2021 (please look up cbse.nic site) regarding Special Scheme of Assessment for Board Examination - classes X and XII for the session 2021-22.

It is imperative that you update yourself with the contents of these circulars issued by CBSE in the best interest of your ward. I would like to share with you some of its key points.

- The academic session will be divided into two terms.
- CBSE will conduct examination at the end of each term. This shall be online/offline depending on the existing situation.
 The question papers will be provided by CDSE.
- The question papers will be provided by CBSE and the marks obtained will have to be uploaded on the CBSE site immediately after the exams.
 The Term 1 paper will be an objective set of the set of
- The Term 1 paper will be an objective paper with time allowed- 90 minutes. The Term 2 paper will be a subjective paper with time allowed- 2 hours.
 Please bear in mind that Internal Accessment is
- Please bear in mind that Internal Assessment is now an integral part of teaching and learning process. Marks obtained in Unit Tests, Oral Tests, MCQ Tests, Project Work, ASL will be given due weightage in Final Assessment.
- 6. Attendance in classes, Submission of Project and Practical Work besides practice of virtual etiquettes will also be given due weightage in Final Assessment. I request you to kindly ensure that your ward strictly adheres to these norms or else she/he may have to regret later.
- Students have to maintain Portfolio for the academic year as per CBSE guidelines for which instructions will be provided by their Class Teachers.
 Both CBSE and the school are unreasting to the
- 8. Both CBSE and the school are very serious about cases of cheating. If detected, students will not be granted marks and it is possible that the exam too might be cancelled for the defaulter.
- Again please remember that in case of the above mentioned eventuality or if your ward fails to perform satisfactorily, no second chance will be given and the secured marks will be uploaded immediately after exams.
- Repeated reminders are being given on this to make students realize that they are accountable for their results.
 Teachers are working round the student students realize that they are accountable
- Teachers are working round the clock to prepare the students for these challenges and keep them abreast with all the rapid changes taking place in the education sector.
 Teachers shall also be sharing structure to be the students for these challenges and keep
- Teachers shall also be sharing strategies to help and guide students to give their best performances.
 One Pre Board Examination will be a student student student student student students.
- One Pre Board Examination will be conducted in the month of September/October for preparation of the first term exams.
 Students of Class XII have already been information of the second s
- Students of Class XII have already been informed about the Oral Test Component introduced and the schedule of testing on Saturdays.

I request you to regard the contents of this circular with great seriousness and ensure that your ward too is not negligent with the follow-up of the matter shared. This is a crucial academic year of your ward and laxity of any kind can have adverse repercussions.

Yours sincerely,

(Mrs. Anita Wadehra) Principal